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MEMORANDUM FOR: Douglas M. Collins, Chief
Emergoney Prepareriness and
Radiation Protection Branch

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safoguards

Region II

FROM: Robert A. Erickson, Chief
Emergency Preparednous Branch
Division of Radiation Protection

and aorgency Preparedness
OffLe of Nuclear Roactor Regulation<-

SUBJECT! FEMA FINAL REPORT FOR Tile MARCil 20-21, 1991
EXERCISE OF OFFSITE RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY
RESPO!1SE PLANS FOR ST. LUCIE NUCLEAR POWER
PLANT.

Enclosed is a 1s' tor from Donnis Kwiatkowski of the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) dated August 5, 1991,
transmitting the subject report on the St. Lucio fluclear Power
Plant from FEMA Region IV.

There were no Deficiencies identified during the March 20- 21,
1991, exercisol however, five Areas Requiring Correctivo Action
(ARCAs) were identified. FEMA Region IV will monitor the status

,

of the correctivo actions.

Please forward a copy of the enclosed FEMA lotter and exorciso
report to the licensoo and request that the licensoo follow up with
offsito officials on the Arons Requiring Corrective Action.

%

Robo ,
Emorgency Preparedness Branch
Division of Radiation Protection
and Emergency Preparedness

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
FEMA ltr. dtd. 08/05/91
with FEMA report
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